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Our ref: Rasp Lead/Zinc/Silver Project Modification 11 (MP07_0018-Mod-11)

Mr Joel Sulicich

Health Safety Environment and Training Manager
Broken Hill Operations Pty Ltd

DATEWILLBEINSERTEDHERE

Subject: Request for Additional Information

Dear Mr Sulicich

| refer to Modification Report for the Rasp Lead/Zinc/Silver Project — Modification 11 and your report dated
26 October 2023, which responded to the agency advice.

The Department has referred the response report to the relevant government agencies for advice and
requests that you provide a written response that effectively addresses the issues raised in the advice
received from the Department’s Water Division (DPE Water).

All the agency advice can also be viewed on the Department’s website:

https://www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/major-projects/projects/mod-11-ventilation-intake-and-undergroun
d-exploration

If you have any questions, please contact Mandana Mazaheri on 02 9995 5093.

Yours sincerely,
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Mandana Mazaheri
Principal Planning Officer
Resource Assessments
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